From: Michael Nudell

To: HFS.BPPC; Rivera, Erica

Cc: Bruce Harris

Subject: [External] 1/1/24 Rate Increase

Date: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 5:30:32 PM
Attachments: DDMCDDRateIncreasePublicNotice.pdf

Good evening, is this rate increase based off of the current rates? For example do I calculate
6% in addition to our current rate? Is this for ICF only or is this also for the day training that
we have as well?

Best Regards,

Michael Nudell

Principal and Chief Investment Officer
Allure Healthcare Services

2711 W Howard St.

Chicago, IL 60645

O:(773) 831-1683
F: (773) 338-4414

C: (773) 318-0043
E: mn@allurehcs.com

I apologize if my email is inadvertently abrupt. This is really not intentional but rather a
sincere desire to be simultaneously responsive and effective to an immense volume of emails |
receive while trying to respond from a tiny phone. Please forgive me and If necessary, I can
and would be delighted to clarify any ambiguities.

Confidentiality Notice: If you have received this e-mail in error, please

immediately notify the sender by e-mail at the address shown. This e-mail
transmission may contain confidential information and is intended only for
the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is intended even if
addressed incorrectly. Please delete it from your files if you are not the
intended recipient. Thank you for your compliance.

Sent from my  iPhone 14 Pro Max
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PROPOSED CHANGES IN METHODS AND STANDARDS
FOR ESTABLISHING MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PAYMENT RATES

STATE OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTHCARE AND FAMILY SERVICES

The Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services (HFS) is proposing changes in the methods
and standards of payment to providers. The proposed changes become effective for dates of service on or
after January 1, 2024.

Pursuant to Public Act 103-0008, the Department of Human Services (DHS) and the Department
of Healthcare and Family Services are proposing to implement rate increases for facilities
licensed by the Department of Public Health under the ID/DD Community Care Act, as well as
facilities licensed under the MC/DD Act for services delivered on or after January 1, 2024. Rates
shall include:

o A $2.50 per hour wage increase for all direct support personnel and all other frontline
personnel who are not subject to the Bureau of Labor Statistics' average wage increases,
who work in residential and community day services settings, with at least $1.25 of those
funds to be provided as a direct increase to all aide base wages, with the remaining $1.25
to be used flexibly for base wage increases to the rate methodology for aides.

o An increase sufficient to provide wages for all residential non-executive direct care staff,
excluding aides, at the federal Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics' average
wage.

Pursuant to Public Act 103-0102, any reimbursement increases applied to the base rate to
providers licensed under the ID/DD Community Care Act must also be applied in an equivalent
manner to each tier of exceptional care per diem rates for medically complex for the
developmentally disabled facilities.

Effective January 1, 2024, the exceptional care per diem rates (tiers) for medically complex for
the developmentally disabled facilities shall be increased 6% over the amount in effect on June
16, 2023, except that Tier 3 ventilator reimbursement rates for facilities licensed under the
MC/DD Act will be increased to $1000 per day.

These proposed changes will increase expenditures by approximately $54.4 million annually. The
proposed change is subject to approval by the federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services and
may be modified or revised during the approval process.

Any interested party may submit questions or comments concerning these proposed changes in
reimbursement methods and standards. All questions or comments must be submitted in writing within
thirty (30) days of the publication date of this notice and addressed to:

Bureau of Program and Policy Coordination
Division of Medical Programs
Healthcare and Family Services
201 South Grand Avenue East
Springfield, IL 62763-0001
E-mail address: HFS.BPPC@illinois.gov




https://ilga.gov/legislation/publicacts/103/PDF/103-0008.pdf

https://ilga.gov/legislation/publicacts/103/PDF/103-0102.pdf

mailto:HFS.BPPC@illinois.gov



PROPOSED CHANGES IN METHODS AND STANDARDS
FOR ESTABLISHING MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PAYMENT RATES

STATE OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTHCARE AND FAMILY SERVICES

This notice may be viewed at the DHS local offices (except in Cook County). In Cook County, the notice
may be reviewed at the Office of the Director, Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services,

401 South Clinton Street, 1st Floor, Chicago, Illinois. Comments received regarding this notice shall be
published on the HFS web site at

http://www.illinois.qov/hfs/info/legal/PublicNotices/Pages/

This notice is being provided in accordance with federal requirements found at 42 CFR 447.205.
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